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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 1:04 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: US, Chinese basketballers brawl during Biden visit (AP)

From OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 12 :40 PM
To: NEWS-CA; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O

Subject: US, Chinese basketballers brawl during Biden visit (AP)

BEIJING (AP) - A bench-clearing brawl at an exhibition game between American and Chinese basketball teams
has marred the orchestrated harmony of U.S. Vice President Joe Biden's visit to China.

The fight between the Georgetown University men's basketball team and the Bayi Rockets on Thursday night-
in Beijing forced the game to end early. On Wednesday, Biden watched the Georgetown Hoyas play another
Chinese team. Biden did not attend Thursday's game.

Georgetown head coach John Thompson III said in a statement that the two teams "played a very competitive
game that unfortunately ended after heated exchanges with both teams." He said Georgetown regretted the
incident.

The Georgetown Hoyas are in China on a goodwill trip.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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